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Brothers, Sheila C

From: Hippisley, Andrew R
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2014 10:16 AM
To: Brothers, Sheila C
Subject: Health comm certificate

This is a recommendation that the University Senate approve the 
establishment of a new undergraduate certificate: Health Communication, in the Department of 
Communication, within the College of Communication & Information. 

 

Dr Andrew Hippisley 
Professor and Director of Linguistics 
Department of English 
1377 Patterson Office Tower 
University of Kentucky 
Lexington,  Kentucky 40506-0027 USA  
1-859 2576989 
 
http://linguistics.ac.uky/edu/users/arhipp2 
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Hi Melody,

Thank you. I will include these courses in the revised proposal. These look perfect!

Elisia
On Dec 9, 2013, at 3:55 PM, "Noland, Melody" <mnola01@email.uky.edu> wrote:
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'
From: Cohen, Elisia L 
Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 2:40 PM
To: FW_mmohr2
Cc: Hippisley, Andrew R; Noland, Melody
Subject: Re: New Cmte Item SAPC_New Undergraduate Certificate in Health Communication
 
Thank you, Margaret and Andrew. Yes, what appears online is the most recent proposal.
 
I'm copying Melody Noland and Rick Crobsy here so that they can see it as
well: http://www.uky.edu/Faculty/Senate/curricular_proposals/files/2013-
2014/Health%20Communication%20UG%20Certificate_Complete.pdf  The routing form and letters of support
are available from the old (preUGC revisions) proposal attached.  
 
I contacted Melody last week to ask her if there were any KHP courses we should add to our proposal and if we could
have support from her unit in moving this forward. She will take it to her faculty. Although we discussed the
certificate this summer, since we did not include KHP in our initial proposal, we did not route the proposal through
the College of Education this past year. I have asked Melody to let me know if there are any courses to add or
concerns to address. The certificate is designed to push our students out into other Colleges and vice-versa with
existing course offerings, so we would be happy to add additional electives or address any concerns from KHP. The
objectives of the certificate are squarely to enhance students communication skills and understanding of health
communication practices, so it should not supplant offerings available in other Colleges.
 
Please let me know if there are any other concerns. As long as this is approved in the spring, we should be in good
shape to admit our first students for Fall 2014. The courses affected are already regularly offered. 
 
One change to the proposal or update is Dr. Don Helme (COM - Director of Undergraduate Studies) will coordinate
admission and assessment activities related to the proposal with input from me and Richard Crosby (CPH). 
 
Thank you, 
 
Elisia
 
 
 
On Dec 9, 2013, at 2:28 PM, "Schroeder, Margaret" <m.mohr@uky.edu>
 wrote:

Elisia Cohen <elisia.cohen@uky.edu>
To: "Noland, Melody" <mnola01@email.uky.edu>
Re: New Cmte Item SAPC_New Undergraduate Certificate in Health Communication

 

December 9, 2013  5:21 PM
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mailto:m.mohr@uky.edu
mailto:mnola01@email.uky.edu
http://www.uky.edu/Faculty/Senate/curricular_proposals/files/2013-2014/Health%20Communication%20UG%20Certificate_Complete.pdf


Hi!

Thanks for your responses! The committee voted to move this forward pending the following changes:

1) Clarification of the administrative structure as you mentioned in your email.
2) Adding the routing form and support letters from what you have attached with the current document
Sheila has posted (We're assuming this is the most recent version?)
- http://www.uky.edu/Faculty/Senate/curricular_proposals/files/2013-
2014/Health%20Communication%20UG%20Certificate_Complete.pdf 
3) Garnering a letter from Melody Noland in KHP or Richard Riggs, Program Chair of the Health Promotion
Program in KHP.

We believe that with the completion of these three items you will have a strong proposal going into the
Senate Council meeting.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks!
Margaret

----------
Margaret J. Mohr-Schroeder, PhD | Associate Professor of Mathematics Education | Secondary Mathematics Program
Chair | Department of STEM Education | University of Kentucky | www.margaretmohrschroeder.com

On Mon, Dec 9, 2013 at 12:52 PM, Cohen, Elisia L <elisia.cohen@uky.edu> wrote:
Hi Margaret,

I was working on this but did not have time to do a thorough revision. If it is OK to go through as is, I am attaching
the old information that you will need. I also reached out to the College of Education. Since they were not involved in
the Certificate, they did not write an initial letter of support. I have not heard any opposition, and have asked for a
letter from Melody Noland (but this may take time/to write a letter she may have to get support from a committee.
This routed thoroughly otherwise).

1. Under 'Certificate Standards' we would like clarification of last bullet - The program requests... approved for period
of 6 years.
The 6 year approval is standard for the Certificate process. These are meant to be the general university standards that
the certificate adheres to.
2. GPA of 2.5 to get the certificate: is this rigorous enough to be meaningful?
The GPA is meant so that students would need to earn at least a B in half of the coursework. We could drop it if it
creates difficulty. But, we thought it would be a good standard…
3. A routing form is needed to show it has been through the college education policy committee and the undergraduate
council.
Attached.
4. Support memos are needed from the College of Communication & Information, The College of Public Health and
from KHP - College of Education. Currently there are no support letters attached.
Attached.

mailto:elisia.cohen@uky.edu
http://www.uky.edu/Faculty/Senate/curricular_proposals/files/2013-2014/Health%20Communication%20UG%20Certificate_Complete.pdf
http://goog_321265639/
http://www.uky.edu/
http://www.margaretmohrschroeder.com/


Finally, did you think that the assessment information was adequate? I was going to update that as well. Attached are
the support letters and original routing material. The co-Directors of the Certificate are Elisia Cohen
(Communication), Don Helme (Communication - lead director, and added now that I am Department Chair, Don is
our Director of Undergraduate Studies and will administer this program), and Richard Crosby (Health Behavior).
 Also, one other question related to the requirements… There are three core required courses for the certificate - 2 in
communication and 1 in health behavior.

Thank you for your help. I apologize that I was not able to do more before this afternoon. We have candidates visiting
and my email is a bit under siege.

Best,

Elisia

Elisia L. Cohen, Ph.D.
Department Chair & Associate Professor of Communication
Director, Health Communication Research Collaborative
Editor, Communication Yearbook
Department of Communication
228 Grehan Bldg.
Lexington, KY 40506-0042
cell: 859.338.6905
office: 859.257.3622
fax: 859.257.4103
elisia.cohen@uky.edu<mailto:elisia.cohen@uky.edu>

On Dec 9, 2013, at 11:50 AM, "Schroeder, Margaret" <m.mohr@uky.edu<mailto:m.mohr@uky.edu>> wrote:

Hi Elisia-

Sheila Brothers provided us with the updated copy of the proposed certificate on Friday. We noticed that we still
needed the following addressed:

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Thanks!
Margaret

----------
Margaret J. Mohr-Schroeder, PhD | Associate Professor of Mathematics Education | Secondary Mathematics Program
Chair | Department of STEM Education<http://goog_321265639/> | University of Kentucky<http://www.uky.edu/>
|www.margaretmohrschroeder.com<http://www.margaretmohrschroeder.com/>
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On Wed, Dec 4, 2013 at 10:17 AM, Hippisley, Andrew R
<andrew.hippisley@uky.edu<mailto:andrew.hippisley@uky.edu>> wrote:
Hi Elisia,

That is good news.  Just please do a quick check across the issues raised just in case any are left out. It would be good
if we could have this done and dusted at next week's committee meeting.

Best,

Andrew

________________________________
Dr Andrew Hippisley
Professor and Director of Linguistics
Department of English
1377 Patterson Office Tower
University of Kentucky
Lexington,  Kentucky 40506-0027 USA
1-859 2576989<tel:1-859%202576989>

http://linguistics.ac.uky/edu/users/arhipp2
________________________________
________________________________
From: Cohen, Elisia L
Sent: Wednesday, December 04, 2013 11:13 AM
To: FW_mmohr2
Cc: Hippisley, Andrew R
Subject: Re: New Cmte Item SAPC_New Undergraduate Certificate in Health Communication

Margaret and Andrew,

Thank you so much. All of the letters and the routing went to UGC. We also had learning outcomes and assessment
plan that went through UGC. Was it lost on the way to the Senate? I can provide this. I just provided the initial
proposal… I hadn't realized the files were not forwarded. I can put this package together in short order.

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
cell: 859.338.6905<tel:859.338.6905>
office: 859.257.3622<tel:859.257.3622>
fax: 859.257.4103<tel:859.257.4103>
elisia.cohen@uky.edu<mailto:elisia.cohen@uky.edu><mailto:elisia.cohen@uky.edu<mailto:elisia.cohen@uky.edu>>
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